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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Satra Realty and Builders Limited

Report on Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Satra Realty and Builders
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the
standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone Statement
of Cash Flows and the standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘Ind AS
standalone Financial Statements’).

Management’s Responsibility for the IndAS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (ind
AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under and the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material

misstatement.
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Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, and its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” 3 statement on the
_Matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order;

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief Were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The standalone Balance Sheet, standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone Cash Flow Statement and standalone statement of
changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued
thereunder;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;
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(g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The company does not have any pending litigations which have an impact on its financial
position or require disclosure in its financial statements as at March 31, 2018

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March , 2018;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31* 2018.

iv. The disclosures in the standalone Ind AS Financials statement regarding holding as well as
dealings in specified Bank notes during the period 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016
have not been made since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratioyumber: 103429W

710~V 78 & S\
& xS niinam s o\
Haridas Bhat i \ ;
Partner
M. No. 039070

Place: Mumbai
Date : 16™ April,2018
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“ANNEXURE A”

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ under “Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report of even date to the members of Satra Realty and
Builders Limited on the Ind AS financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March, 2018

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Fixed Assets have been physically
verified by the management during the year, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification with book records. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets;

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the company does not have any immovable property and hence this paragraph is
not applicable to the company.

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies have been noticed
on physical verification between physical stock and book records;

(iii) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered under register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act;

a. Inour opinion, the terms and conditions on which the loans have been granted are not, prima
facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company;

b. The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are
repayable on demand. Accordingly, this paragraph is not applicable to the Company in respect
of repayment of the principal and interest amount.

c. There are no overdue amounts in respect of loans granted to the parties covered under
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security given, if any.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and other relevant
provisions with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on
by the company. Therefore, paragraph 3(vi) of Order is not applicable to the company.
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a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities the
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues, as applicable except for
dues in respect of Service Tax, Value added tax, Dividend Distribution Tax, Income Tax, Works
Contract Tax and TDS which have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities, and there have been significant delays in few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, except for Rs. 1,20,93,183/- on TDS), Rs.
68,214/~ on account of service tax (including cess), Rs.11,28,837 /- on account Value added tax ,Rs.
8,151,235/~ on account of Works Contract, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of,
Profession tax, Customs duty, Provident fund, and other material statutory dues were in arrears as
at 31 March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, No dues are payable to appropriate
authorities on account of dispute as at 31st March, 2018.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to banks and financial Institutions. The Company does not have any loan or
borrowings from the government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the monies raised by
way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which they were raised. The Company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on
the Company by its officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration. Therefore, paragraph 3
(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;

According to information and explanations given us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of Companies Act wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the IndAS Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the company;

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of
the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable;
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(xvi)  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable;

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 103429W

W\VV/ /m) é.(«

Haridas Bhat ~{ MUMBAI } .
Partner | FRNNO. |k
Wa\ 103420w ,/ 3
M. No. 039070 \ q\%
~ Acw//

Place: Mumbai
Date : 16" April,2018
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“ANNEXURE B”
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Satra Realty and Builders
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls overfinancial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
IndAS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
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as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31* March, 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GMIJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants/
Firm Registration Number: 103429W

ST

Haridas Bhat
Partner
M. No. 039070

Place: Mumbai
Date : 16™ April,2018



SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the

Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached
For GMIJ & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103429wW

M,'QL\%/

Haridas Bhat 3
Partner Y
Membership No. 033070

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Satra Realty and Builders Limited

\ —
.’d_‘_“—‘ —
. (
Praful N. Satra

Director
DIN : 00053200

Director
DIN: 06811125

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

L

JigEsh P. Shah -

Particulars Notes March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprit 1, 2016
ASSETS |
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 19.03 18.86 27.31
(b) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 10 163.29 303.34 279.12
(c) Other Non-Current Assets 7 42.08 37.38 37.20
224.40 359.59 343.63
Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 16,933.04 16,641.78 13,498.92
(b} Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 9 1,412.62 112.32 15.01
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 77.41 12.79 29.46
(iii) Other Financial Assets 5 2,507.73 2,573.09 1,647.12
(c) Other Current Assets 7 417.32 1,074.44 804.27
21,348.12 20,414.42 15,994.77
TOTAL 21,572.52 20,774.01 16,338.40
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 5.00 5.00 5.00
(b) Other Equity 12 (1,850.32) (820.09) (662.92)
‘ (1,845.32) (815.09) (657.92)
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 - - 8.99
(b) Provisions 17 3.37 6.90 8.93
3.37 6.90 17.92
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 14,933.84 11,734.74 8,398.83
(i) Trade Payables 15
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - . -
Others 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 14 3,457.81 3,226.96 2,416.30
{b) Other Current Liabilities 16 1,147.35 5,111.25 4,513.75
(c) Provisions 17 1.41 0.19 0.27
23,414.47 21,582.20 16,978.40
TOTAL 21,572.52 20,774.01 16,338.40
1to 36
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 2017-18 2016-17
REVENUE
Revenue from operations (net) 18 5,744.67 5
Other income 19 0.63 -
Total Revenue (1) 5,745.29 -
EXPENSES f
Cost of construction 20 5,814.42 =
Employee benefits expense 21 6.88 4.71
Finance costs 22 (9.84) 32.45
Depreciation and amortization expense 23 3.40 5.62
Other expenses 24 826.07 143.33
Total Expenses (II) 6,640.93 186.11
Loss before exceptional items and tax (I-I1) (895.63) (186.11)
Exceptional items = =
Loss before tax (895.63) (186.11)
Tax expense:
Current tax - -
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods - -
Deferred tax 138.63 (25.63)
Loss for the year (1,034.27) (160.48)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit and loss in subsequent periods:
Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit 5.46 4.71
plans
Income tax effect (1.42) (1.41)
B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to - -
profit and loss in subsequent periods:
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ) 4.04 3.31
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF (1,030.23) (157.18)
TAX
Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity 25
shareholders
Basic and Diluted EPS (2,068.54) (320.96)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of  1to 36

the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 103429W R
T
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Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No. 039070

Piace: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Satra Realty and Builders Limited

Praful N. Satra
Director
DIN : 00053900

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

ignesh P. Shah
Director
DIN: 06811125
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Loss before income tax from: (895.63) (186.11)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 6.95 8.85
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6.57 -
Allowance for loss on financial assets 8.15 15.67
Finance costs | 1,172.36 1,738.74
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (1,308.46) (112.98)
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories (291.26) (3,142.86)
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 2,365.00 (140.19)
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets 65.37 (925.98)
(Increase)/ decrease in other assets 657.11 (270.17)
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions 3.15 2.60
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities 128.69 327.56
Increase/ (decrease} in other liabilities (3,963.90) 597.50
Cash generated from operations (2,045.90) (2,087.37)
Less: Income taxes paid (4.70) (0.18)
Net cash inflow from operating activities (2,050.60) (2,087.55)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for property, plant and equipment (15.68) (0.41)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2.00 -
Net cash outflow from investing activities (13.68) (0.41)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings 3,672.27 13,216.59
Repayment of borrowings (458.14) (9,783.54)
Interest paid (1,085.23) (1,361.76)
Net cash inflow {outflow) from financing activities 2,128.91 2,071.28
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 64.62 (16.67)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 12.79 29.46
Effects of exchange rate changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 77.41 1279
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:

Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following:

Batances with banks on current accounts 62.33 10.10
Cash on hand 15.08 2.69
Balances per statement of cash flows .  T1a| 12.79

Notes:
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 on 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

2. Previous years figures have been regrouped/rearranged/recast wherever necessary to conform to this year's classification.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial 7 -
Statements 1to 36 ,}-? ® F/'} R
s Ve
i <
As per our report of even date attached i o
L
For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors i
Chartered Accountants / Satra Realty and Builders Limited €4 g
Firm Registration No. 183429 I 2
76 ‘ - ’ L'_/l_‘?n/

H O M T

Praful N. Satra ignesh P. Shah nee

Haridas Bhat

Partner
Membership No. 039070

Piace: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

Director
DIN : 00053900

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

Director
DIN: 06811125
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Balance at the
Beginning of the

Changes in Equity
share capital during

Balance at the end of
the year

year the year
March 31, 2017
Numbers 50,000 50,000
Amount 5.00 - 5.00
March 31, 2018
Numbers 50,000 - 50,000
Amount 5.00 - 5.00
Other Equity {Amount in INR Lakhs)

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars o Retained Earnings
As at April 1, 2016 (662.92)
Profit for the year (160.48)
Other comprehensive income 3.31
Total comprehensive income for the year (157.18)
As at March 31, 2017 (820.09)
Profit for the year (1,034.27)
Other comprehensive income 4.04
Total comprehensive income for the year (1,030.23)
As at March 31, 2018 (1,850.32)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1to36

forming part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For GMI & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Ng7 103429W
d i’x\N’\/ )

Haridas Bhat

Partner

Membership No. 039070

'8 o~
Place: Mumbai ACL
Date: April 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Satra Realty and Builders Limited

—

e ————
a7
Praful N. Satra
Director

DIN : 00053900

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 16, 2018

Jignesh P, Shah
Director
DIN: 06811125
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2.1

2.2

(a)

SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Corporate Information

These statements comprise financial statements of Satra Realty and Builder Limited (CIN: U45201MH2007PLC173246)
for the year ended March 31, 2018. The company is a private company domiciled in India and is incorporated on
October 18, 2007 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. This company is a subsidiary of Satra
Properties Developers Private Limited, which is further a wholly owned subsidiary of Satra Properties {India) Limited.
The registered office of the company is located at 2nd Floor, Dev Plaza, Opp Andheri Fire Station, SV Road, Andheri

(West), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400058 IN.

The Company is principally engaged in the business of real estate, construction and redevolepment. The financial
statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on April 16, 2018.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards){Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2018 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS {(Refer Note }

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured

at fair value or revalued amount.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Freehold land are stated at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as

incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts,
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are

ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognised.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during construction
period is capitalized to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidenta!
thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is
neither related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual vaiue

Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis using the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule |l to the
Companies Act, 2013. If the management’s estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule,
depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management’s estimate of the useful life/remaining useful life.
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset’s useful life or over
the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will
obtain ownership at the end of the lease term. Leashold land is amortised on a straight line basis over the balance
period of lease.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Impairment of non financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, uniess the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided orf
the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that

right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

As a lessee
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance [ease or an operating lease. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as

finance leases.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor
Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the

Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance
sheet based on their nature.

Inventories
Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure {including borrowing costs)

during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the
construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific
identification to the real estate activity.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Construction Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate
development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognised. Work-in-progress is
valued at fower of cost and net realizable value.

Finished goods - Stock of Residential Fiats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on
FIFO basis.

Land stock: vValued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Land

Advances paid by the Company to the seller/intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognised as land
advance under other assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and
transfer of legal title to the Company, whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ construction work

in progress.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financia! statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates ("the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian
rupee (INR), which is entity’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resuiting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are

recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

revenue can be refiably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the

government.

The Company collects taxes such as sales tax/value added tax, service tax, etc on behalf of the Government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from the aforesaid

revenue/ income.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Recognition of revenue from real estate development
Revenue from real estate projects is recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
real estate/ property, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the

firming of the sales contracts/ agreements.

Where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even after the transfer of all significant risks and
rewards, revenue in such cases is recognised by applying the percentage of completion method in accordance with
the "Guidance Note on Accouning for Real Estate Transactions" {for entities to whom Ind AS is applicable) only if the
following thresholds have been met:

(a) all critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been obtained;

{b) the expenditure incurred on construction and development costs (excluding fand cost) is not less than 25 % of the
total estimated construction and development costs;

(c) at least 25 % of the saleable project area is secured by contracts/ agreements with buyers; and

(d) at least 10 % of the contracts/ agreements value are realised at the reporting date in respect of such contracts/

agreements.

When the outcome of a real estate project can be estimated reliably and the conditions above are satisfied, project
revenue (including from sale of undivided share of land) and project costs associated with the real estate project
should be recognised as revenue and expenses by reference to the stage of completion of the project activity at the
reporting date arrived at with reference to the entire project costs incurred (including land costs).

Revenue from trading activity, in property as well as Transferable Development Rights (TDR), is recognised when
significant risk and rewards of the property/TOR are transferred to the buyer, as demonstrated by transfer of physical
possession and transfer of the title in the property/TDR.
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Interest income
Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, is recognised

using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income
Revenue is recognised when the company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when

shareholders approve the dividend.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable

income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions

where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognised on temporary

differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxabie profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income
tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {(and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings} are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income {“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss {“FVTPL”) on the basis of following:

the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
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(i) Amortised Cost
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Fair Value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{iii) Fair Value through Profit or Loss
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised

cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’.

(i) Financial Liabilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL. Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

(i) Other Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial asset. In case of trade
receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments for
recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision
matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised

borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

J &
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Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or |oss.

Equity investment in subsidiaries, joint venturesand associates
Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. Impairment recognised, if any, is reduced

from the carrying value.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an

equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of

its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received.

Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance

sheet.

(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of
expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market vields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual
settiement is expected to occur.

{iii) Post-employment obligations

The company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity,

{b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund:

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have
terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.
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Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per focal regulations. The
company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted
for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available.

{iv) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive} as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such an

obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability.
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not
disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that
may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a

contingent asset and is recognised.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for

their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred.

Segment Reporting - Identification of Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the company’s chief operating
decision maker to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available. Based on the management
approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the chief operating decision maker evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic

segments.

Cash dividend to equity holders of the Company
The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution
is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are
recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on
the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

-
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Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus

elements in equity shares issued during the year.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current/non current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period
The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 3 to 4 years for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with

banks having original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Fiows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh as per the

requirement of Schedule I, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind
AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances
of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.
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Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of
recognition of revenue, valuation of unbilled receivables, estimation of net realisable value of inventories,
impairment of non current assets, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

(i) Revenue recognition and valuation of unbilled revenue

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method for recognition of revenue, accounting for unbilled revenue
and contract cost thereon for its real estate and contractual projects. The percentage of completion is measured by
reference to the stage of the projects and contracts determined based on the proportion of contract costs incurred
for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs. Use of the percentage-of-completion method
requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to
be expended. Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent of the contract
cost incurred, the estimated total contract revenue and contract cost and the recoverability of the contracts. These
estimates are based on events existing at the end of each reporting date.

(i) Estimation of net realizable value for inventory
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value {(NRV). NRV for completed inventory property is
assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is determined by the
Company, based on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical
market serving the same real estate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting
date for similar completed property, iess estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value
of money to the date of completion.

(iii} Impairment of non - financial assets

fmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is
based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model.
The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the
Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the
CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF mode! as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant
to disclosure of fair value of investment property recorded by the Company.

(iv) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

{v) Valuation of deferred tax assets
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy for

the same has been explained under note above.

{vi) Defined benefit plans
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of
the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.
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ILPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

o ]

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Furniture and |Vehicles |Office Computer |{Total
Fixtures Equipments [Hardwares
GROSS CARRYING VALUE
As at April 1,2016 7.04 17.13 2.87 0.26 27.31
Additions - - 0.41 - 0.41
Disposals - = = -
As at March 31, 2017 7.04 17.13 3.28 0.26 27.72
Additions 13.66 - 1.84 0.19 15.68
Disposals - (17.13) - (17.13)
As at March 31, 2018 20.71 - 5.12 0.44 26.27
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/IMPAIRMENT
As at April 1, 2016 - - -
Depreciation for the year 1.94 531 1.44 0.16 8.85
Deductions\Adjustments during the period B - - - -
As at March 31, 2017 1.94 5.31 1.44 0.16 8.85
Depreciation for the year 2.47 3.25 1.12 0.11 6.95
Deductions\Adjustments during the period - (8.56) - - (8.56)
As at March 31, 2018 4.41 - 2.56 0.27 7.24
Net Carrying value as at March 31, 2018 16.30 - 2.56 0.17 19.03
Net Carrying value as at March 31, 2017 5.11 11.82 1.84 0.09 18.86
Net Carrying value as at April 1, 2016 7.04 17.13 2.87 0.26 27.31
Notes:
Property, Plant and Equipment given as collateral security against borrowings by the company
Refer to Note 32 for information on property, plant and equipment given as collateral security by the company.
R
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

]

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

[5. FINANCIAL ASSETS L S

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

-
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

' Current
Financiai assets carried at amortised cost
Security Deposits 1,251.31 1,316.68 315.70
Other financial assets 1,256.42 1,256.42 1,331.42
) Total 2,507.73 2,573.09 1,647.12

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Balances with banks on current accounts 62.33 10.10 24.00
Cash on hand 15.08 2.69 5.47
Total 77.41 12.79 29.46

|

7. OTHER ASSETS
{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current )
Payment of Taxes (Net of Provisions) 42.08 37.38 37.20
Total 42.08 37.38 37.20
Current
Advances other than Capital advances
Security Deposits 1.80 = -
Advances to Suppliers 14.81 299.48 0.62
Advances to Employees 1.23 1.35 0.65
Advances for property - 700.00 700.00
Prepaid expenses 2.90 0.47 0.65
Balances with Statutory, Government Authorities 396.58 73.13 102.34
Total 417.32 1,074.44 804.27

8. INVENTORIES ) ] - B |
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 ‘ March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

{Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable value)

Material-at-Site - - 13.84
Construction work-in-progress [ 16,933.04 16,641.78 13,485.08
Total 16,933.04 " 16,641.78 13,498.92

|

9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars: March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Trade Receivables from customers 1 1,412.62 112.32 15.01
Receivables from other related parties - ] S &
1,412.62 112.32 15.01
Breakup of Security details
Secured, considered good - . "
Unsecured, considered good 1,436.45 127.99 15.01
Doubtful = _ - ] 4
1,436.45 127.99 15.01
Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Unsecured, considered good ] 23.82 15.67 -
Doubtful H £ =
23.82 15.67 - -
Total 1,412.62 112.32 15.01

Trade or Other Receivable due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person amounted to INR Nil (Previous
INR Nil}

q R LA

I /
y T & 1@?{9’:91 Other Receivable due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounted to IR Nl‘ff(Previous
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[10. ncomE Tax

- ]

Deferred Tax

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Deferred tax relates to the foliowing:
Temporary diferrence in carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment 6.68 5.32 4.80
Impairment on Financial Assets 6.19 4.68 -
Temporary difference in carrying value of Financial instruments carried at
amortised cost | {33.87) {31.78) =
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation 184.28 32293 271.48
Expenses allowable on payment basis under the Income Tax Act, 1961 - 2.19 2.84
Net Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilities) - 163.29 303.34 279.12
Movement in deferred tax liabilities/assets -
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening batance as of April 1 303.34 279.12
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss. (138.63) 25.63
Tax income/{expense) during the period recognised in OCI (1.42) (1.41)
Closing balance as at March 31 163.29 303.34
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Deductible temporary differences
Unrecognised tax losses
Unrecognised tax credits

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Considering the probability of availability of future taxable profits in the period in which tax losses expire, deferred tax assets have not been recognised in

respect of tax lossses carried forward by the Company

Major Components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are as follows:

i. Income tax rgccgnised in profit or loss

{Amount in INR Lakhs}

2017-18 2016-17

Current income tax charge - -
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year - -
Deferred tax
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 138.63 {25.63)
lncomg tax expense recognised in profit or loss 138.63 (25.63)
ii. Income tax recognised in OCI

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans {1.42) {1.41)
income tax expense recognised in OCl (1.42) {1.41)
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by income tax rate for March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Accounting profit / {loss) before income tax (895.63) (186.11)
Enacted tax rate in India 29.00% 29.00%
Income tax on accounting profits {259.73) (53.97)
Effect of
Depreciation (1.04) 0.33
Expenditure allowable on payment basis and other disallowances 112.58 92.47
Losses carried forward to future years 289.80 (39.51)
Other adjustments (2.97) (24.94)
Tax at effective income tax rate 138.63 (25.63)
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[11. SHARE CAPITAL

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

i. Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each
Number Amount
At April 1, 2016 50,000 5.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
At March 31, 2017 50,000 5.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year c 5
At March 31, 2018 50,000 5.00

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of INR 10 each. Each holder of an equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, if any. The dividend proposed by the board of directors, if any is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion of the shares held by the shareholder.

ii. Issued Capital

[ Number Amount
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully
paid
At Aprit 1, 2016 50,000 5.00
Issued during the year 5 3
At March 31, 2017 50,000 5.00
Issued during the year 5 -
At March 31, 2018 50,000 5.00

This note covers the equity component of the issued convertible preference shares. The liability component is reflected in financial liabilities

iii. Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates
Out of equity and preference shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/ associates

are as below:

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 01, 2016

Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid

Satra Property Developers Private Limited 25,500 50,000 50,000
iv. Details of sharehoiders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of the shareholder As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

~ Number % holding Number % holding

Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid

Satra Property Developers Private Limited 25,500 51% 50,000 100%

M J Shah Realty LLP 24,500 49% - -
Name of the shareholder As at April 1, 2016 -

Number % holding.
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Satra Property Developers Private Limited 50,000 100%

v. Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five

years immediately preceding the reporting date: NIL

vi. None of the above shares are reserved for issue under options/contract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[12. OTHER EQUITY

i. Reserves and Surplus

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Retained Earnings {1,850.32) (820.09) (662.92)
(1,850.32) (820.09) (662.92)
Retained Earnings {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Mgrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening balance (820.09) (662.92)
Net Loss for the year (1,034.27) (160.48)
Items of Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in Retained Earnings
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation, net of tax 4.04 331
Closing balance (1,850.32) (820.09)
13. BORROWINGS ) - )

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current Borrowings
Secured
Term Loan from Others : N 8.84 18.09
(A) - 8.84 18.09
Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings
Term Loan from Others E 8.84 9.11
(B) - 8.84 9.11 |
Total (A)-(B) - - 8.99
Current Borrowings
| Secured
[ Term Loan from Others 8,449.74 5,418.60 3,436.20
Unsecured
Loans from Others 938.71 916.14 713.90
Loans from Related Parties 5,545.40 5,400.00 4,248.73
Totaf 14,933.84 11,734.74 8,398.83

T
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

Non Current Borrowings

B {Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars B March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 |  April 1, 2016
Secured
Term Loan from others - 8.84 18.09
Gross Non Current Borrowings - 8.84 18.09
Less: Current maturity
Term Loan from others = 8.84 9.11
Net Non Current Borrowings (as per Balance sheet) = = 8.99

Vehicle loan is secured by hypothecation of the respective vehicle purchased. Payment of equated monthly instaliments of INR 0.88 beginning from the month

subsequent to taking the loan i.e. March 2014.

ICurrent Borrowings

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

Secured
Term Loan from Others

8,449.74

5,418.60 3,436.20

Term loan of INR 90 crores (INR 85.80 crores disbursed till March 2018) is secured against exclusive mortgage on residential project at Upper Chembur,
Mumbai alongwith charge on scheduled receivables, additional receivables, insurance receipts from the project and escrow account of receivables.The said
term loan is further secured by personal guarantee of directors and 100% shares of the company.The loan carries an interest rate of 16% p.a. payable on
quaterly basis on the last day of each quater and principal shall be repaid in 8 equal quarterly installments of INR 11.25 Crores beginning from the end of 27th

month from the date of first disbursement.

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Loans from Related Parties

Particulars
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand’
From Other 938.71 916.14 713.90
5,545.40 5,400.00 4,248.73

Loans from related parties and other inter-corporate loan are repayable on demand and carries interest rates ranging upto 12% p.a.

The carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets pledge as security for current and non current borrowings are disclosed in Note 32

Net debt Reconciliation

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for each of the periods specified :

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Liabilities from financing activities

Particulars

Non current| Current Borrowings

Borrowings
Net Debt as at April 1, 2016 18.09 9,017.03
Cash inflows - 13,216.59
Cash Outflows (9.25) (9,774.28)
Interest Expense 1.49 1,737.25
Interest Paid (1.49) (1,360.27)
Net Debt as at March 31, 2017 8.84 12,836.31
Cash Inflows - 3,672.27
Cash Outflows (8.84) (449.30)
Interest Expense - 1,172.36
Interest Paid - (1,085.23)
Net Debt as at March 31, 2018 - ] 16,146.41
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

l14. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES —l
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of long term debts - 8.84 9.11
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
From Bank 288.23 175.46 145.81
From Related parties 834.27 836.04 469.65
From Others 90.07 90.07 2.74
Deposits Payable 1,717.40 1,725.21 1,772.26
Others
Employee dues 49.19 17.31 15.43
Refundable advance 457.92 355.28 -
Other Payables 20.74 18.75 1:31
Total 3,457.81 3,226.96 2,416.30

[15. TRADE PAYABLES

|

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
' Trade Payables to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note 33) - - -
Trade Payables to Others 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25
Total 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25
16. OTHER LIQBILITIES o J
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Advance received from Customers 827.96 4,862.83 4,327.72
Statutory Liabilities 319.39 248.41 186.03
Total 1,147.35 5,111.25 4,513.75
17. PROVISIONS - |
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {Refer Note 26) 3.37 6.90 8.93
Total 3.37 6.90 8.93
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 26) 1.41 0.19 0.27
Total 1.41 0.19 0.27
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[18. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

H

|

{(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from sale of properties 5,744.67 .
Total 5,744.67 -
[19. OTHER INCOME B
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Miscellaneous Income 0.63 -
Total 0.63 -
|20. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED - ]
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Opening inventory
Material at site = 13.84
Construction work-in-progress 16,641.78 13,485.08
16,641.78 13,498.92
Incurred during the year
Professional and legal fees 130.42 41.05
| Civil, electrical and contracting 4,687.91 1,235.77
‘ Depreciation and amortisation 3.55 3.23
Administrative and other expenses 101.60 150.33
Borrowing costs 1,182.20 1,706.29
Statutory Dues < 6.18
Total Cost of Construction as at year end 22,747.45 16,641.78
Closing inventory
Construction work-in-progress 16,933.04 16,641.78
Net Cost of construction 5,814.42 -
21. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE _ J
- {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Salaries, wages and bonus 1.42
Staff welfare expenses 0.00 -
Gratuity Expense 5.46 471
Total 6.88 4.71
AN
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[22. FINANCE COST

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Interest expense on debts and borrowings 1,138.66 1,692.16
Other borrowing costs 33.69 46.58
Less : Borrowing costs transferred to construction work-in-progress (1,182.20) (1,706.29)
Total (9.84) 32.45
[23. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE B ]
{Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Depreciation on tangible assets 3.40 5.62
Total 3.40 ) 5.62 |
[24. OTHER EXPENSES ] ]
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 ]
Electric power, fuel and water 0.84 -
Advertisement 71.22 113.82
Payments to auditors (Refer note below) 3.00 3.00
Legal and professional fees 11.88 3.11
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6.57 -
Rates and taxes 0.77 1.93
Rent 16.00 -
Allowance for doubtful debts and advances 8.15 15.67
Printing and Stationary 0.05 0.03
Sundry expense written off - 2.67
Motor car expense 3.13 3.09
Miscellaneous expenses 704.46 -
Total 826.07 143.33
Details of Payments to auditors (Amount in INR Lakhs)
2017-18 2016-17
As auditor
Audit Fee 3.00 3.00
3.00 3.00

IZS. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

(a) Basic earnings and Diluted earnings per share (INR)

(b) Nominal Value per share (INR)
(c) Earnings used in calculating earnings per share

earnings per share

basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating basic

(d) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calcuiating

(2,068.54)

10

(1,034.27)

50,000

(320.96)

10

(160.48)
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

26. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS D s ——
__{Amount in INR Lakhs)

T March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
_ |Current]! Non Current Total Current Non Current Total
Gratuity 141 EJE) 4.78 0.19 6.0 7.09
Total Employee Benefit 1.41 3.37 4.78 0.19 6.90 7.09
Obligation

Post Employement obligations

Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination is
the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by number of years of

The gratuity pian is an unfunded plan.

The amount rec ised in the balance sheet and the movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the period are as foll
Present value of
N 7 = obligation

As at April 1, 2016 9.20

Current service cost 1.87

Interest expense 0.74

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 2,61
Remeasurements

{Gain)/Loss from change in financial assumpti- 0.56

Experience (gains)/losses {5.28}

| Total amount recognised in other comprehensive inci {4.72)

As at March 31, 2017 7.09

Current service cost 262

Interest expense/{income} 0.52

Total amount recognised in profit or ioss 3.14
Remeasurements

(Gain)/Loss from change in financial assumpti (0.14)

Experience (gains)/losses {5.32)

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive ince (5.46})

As at March 31, 2018 7 4.78

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
_ March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Interest/Discount rate , 7.67% 7.40% 8.00%
Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6% 6.00%
Expected average remaining service 15.38 16.91
Retirement Age 58 yrs 58 yrs 58 yrs
Employee Attrition Rate 2% For All Ages| 2% For All Ages| 2% For All Ages

A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at March 31, 2018 is shown below:

Assumptions Discount rate Salary growth rate
Sensitivity Level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
March 31, 2018

Impact on defined benefit (0.46) 0.57 0.57 (0.47)
obligation

% lmpact -10% 12% 12% -10%
March 31, 2017

Impact on defined benefit (0.90) Tl 1.12 (0.92)
obligation

% Impact -13% 16% 16% -13%

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined beenfit
obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period.

The projected service cost for next year is INR 1.41 Lakhs:

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

. March 31,2018 |March 31,2017
Expected Payout Year one 141 0.19
Expected Payout Year two 0.08 0.35
Expected Payout Year three 0.13 1.08
Expected Payout Year four 0.18 0.71
Expected Payout Year five J 0.90 0.93
Expected Payout Year six to ten 4.75 8.05
Total expected payments 7.45 11.31

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 15.38 years {March 31, 2017: 16.91 years).
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

B - (Amount in INR takhs)
[27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B o

(i) List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

IName of Related Party Country of Incorporation [

Uitimate Holding Company
Satra Properties (India) Limited India

Holding Company
Satra Property Developers Private Limited India

Fellow Subsidiary Company
RRB Realtors Private Limited India

Key Management personne!

Praful N. Satra - Director

Mayank J Shah - Director {up to 16.01.2018)
Rushabh P. Shah - Director (up to 16.11.2017)
Jignesh P. Shah - Director {w.e.f 16-01-2018)
Rajan P. Shah - Director (till 28-10-2016)

Relative of Key Management personnel
Vrutika P.satra

Entities over which key management personnel or their relatives exercises significant influence
Ml Shah Realtors LLP

Gajendra Investments Limited

Pratiti Trading Private Limited

{ii) Transactions with related parties
The following transactions occurred with related parties .

Name Nature of Transaction March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Satra Property Developers Private Limited Loans taken - 418.25
Interest expenses - 5890.17
Repayment of Loan / 2.00 -
Interest

Mayank J. Shah Loans taken 283.70 5,500.00
Interest expenses = 335.76
Repayment of Loan / | 200.3 -
Interest

Satra Properties (India) Limited Service received - 198.75
Refund of Deposit 64.00 -
Payment to Creditors 89.00

Rushabh P. Satra Salary /Directors i 10.26

Remuneration

Gajendra Investment Limited Loans taken 200.00 =
Interest expenses 0.18 -

[ Repayment of Loan / 188.00 =
Interest

M J Shah Realtors LLP Reimburssment Of 16.84
Expenses

Pratiti Trading Private Limited Loans taken 50.00 =
Interest expenses 0.07 -

Vrutika P. Satra Service received - 1.35
Advance received 24.75 =

(iii) Outstanding balances arising from sales/purchases of goods and services

Name March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Trade Payables ]

Satra Properties (India) Limited | 426.19 515.19 736.03

Rushabh P. Satra = - 2.05

Vrutika Satra - ~ 573

M J Shah Realtors LLP 18.12 - )
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(iv) Outstanding balances receivable

Name March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Deposit given )
Satra Properties {India) timited 226.00 290.00 290.00
(v} Outstanding balances payable
Name March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Advance recevied

167.22 142.01 142.01

Vrutika P. Satra

March 31, 2017

End of the year

Name Particulars March 31, 2018

Loans from related porties

Satra Property Developers Private Limited Beginning of the year 530.26 4,693.38
Loans received = 418.25
Loan repayments made (4,641.98)
Interest charged - 589.17
Interest paid (2.00) (528.56)
End of the year 528.26 530.26

Mayank J Shah Beginning of the year 5,705.78 -
Loans received 283.70 5,500.00
Loan repayments made (200.30) (100.00}
Interest charged - 305.78
interest paid - -
End of the year 5,789.18 5,705.78

Gajendra Investment Limited Beginning of the year - -
Loans received 200.00 -
Loan repayments made (188.00} -
Interest charged 0.16 B
Interest paid B
End of the year 12.16 -

Pratiti Trading Private Limited Beginning of the year - -
Loans received 50.00 -
Loan repayments made -
interest charged 0.07 =
Interest paid = -

50.07 -

{vi) Key management personnel compensation

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Short term employee benefits’

10.26

10.26

(vii) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transactions with refated parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the
year end are unsecured and settlement occurs as per the contractual terms. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related
party receivables and payables. For the year ended March 31, 2018, the group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amount
owed by related parties (March 31, 2017: NiL ). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the

related party and market in which the related party operates.

|28. SEGMENT REPORTING

The company is exclusively engaged in the business of real estate devefopment primarily in india. As per ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" there
are no reportable operating segment applicable to the Company.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

29. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

i. Financial instruments by Category

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

particulars Carrying Amount - - Fair Value
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016 | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Amortised cost
Trade Receivables 1,412.62 112.32 15.01 1,412.62 112.32 15.01
Cash and Cash Equivalents 77.41 12.79 29.46 77.41 12.79 29.46
Other Financial Assets 2,507.73 2,573.09 1,647.12 2,507.73 2,573.09 1,647.12
Total 3,997.76 2,698.20 1,691.59 3,997.76 2,698.20 1,691.59
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amortised cost
Borrowings 14,933.84 11,743.57 8,416.92 14,933.84 11,743.57 8,416.92
Trade Payables 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25
Other financial liabilities 3,457.81 3,218.13 2,407.19 3,457.81 3,218.13 2,407.19
Total 22,265.72 16,470.76 12,473.37 22,265.72 16,470.76 12,473.37

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values for loans, security deposits and investments in preference shares were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate.
They are classified as level 3 fair values in the Fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

The fair values of non current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair
value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

Fair Value Measurement
Level 1 -Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 - if one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in levei 3.

ii. Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific Valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash fiow analysis

jii. valuation processes

The finance department of the company includes a team that performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting

purposes, including level 3 fair values.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

30. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - ' -~ - - SN |

(A) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market prices. Market risk

comprises three types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity/real estate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
Currency risk is not material as the Company's primary business activities are within India and does not have significant exposure in foreign currency.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates.

The management is responsible for the monitoring of the Company' interest rate position. Various variables are considered by the management in
strucutring the Company's borrowings to achieve a reasonable and competitive cost of funding.

However during the periods presented in the financial statements, the Company has primarily borrowed funds under fixed interest rate arrangements
with banks and financial institutions and therefore the Company is not significantly exposed to interest rate risk.

(iii) Commodity/real estate price risk
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities/ real estate. Its operating activities require the ongoing development of real

estate. The Company’s management has developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commodity/ real estate price risk and its
mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected to vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

(B) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of foss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. The Company’s exposure to

credit risk arises majorly from trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financial assets.
The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an

ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a
default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and

supportive forwarding-looking information.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined
by considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit expostre.

Trade Receivables
With respect to trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted teams to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take

necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit {oss under
simplified approach model suggested by Ind AS 109.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of
default payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables
{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars ) -

Loss allowance on April 1, 2016 ' 8

Changes in loss allowance 15.67

Loss allowance on March 31, 2017 15.67

Changes in loss allowance 8.15
23.82

Loss allowance on March 31, 2018

Other Financial Assets
The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, loans, deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial assets represents the

maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk is INR 2,585.14 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: INR 2,584.21 Lakhs, April 1, 2016: INR 1,676.33
Lakhs). The company does not expect any credit loss on these financial assets.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(C) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity
risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit
facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company’s finance team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management, Management monitors the Company’s liquidity position

through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay. In the table below, borrowings include both interest and principal cash flows.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities {Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Carrying Less than 1year| 1toS5 years Nare/thans
Amount years

March 31, 2018

Borrowings 14,933.84 7,609.10 7,455.00 -

Trade payables 3,874.06 3,874.06 - E

Other financial liabilities 3,457.81 3,777.18 - .
Total financial liabilities | 22,265.72 15,260.34 7,455.00 -
March 31, 2017

Borrowings 11,743.57 6,316.14 9,000.00

Trade payables 1,509.06 1,509.06 -

Other financial liabilities 3,218.13 3,226.96 -
Total financial liabilities 16,470.76 11,052.16 9,000.00 -
April 1, 2016

Borrowings 8,416.92 4,962.63 9,000.00

Trade payables 1,649.25 1,649.25 - ;e

Other financial liabilities 2,407.19 2,416.30 - =
Total financial liabilities 12,473.37 9,028.18 ) 9,000.00 _ -
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

]

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

[31. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders
or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The company
includes within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances.

March 31,2018 |March 31,2017 |April 1, 2016

Borrowings other than convertible preference shares

Trade payables 3,874.06 1,509.06 1,649.25
Other payables

Less: cash and cash equivalents (77.41) (12.79) (29.46)
Net Debt 3,796.65 1,496.27 1,619.79
Equity Share Capital 5.00 5.00 5.00
Other Equity (1,850.32) (820.09) (662.92)
Total Capital {1,845.32) (815.09) {657.92)
Capital and net debt 1,951.33 681.17 961.87
Gearing ratio 195 220 168

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants

attached to the borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

|32. ASSETS GIVEN AS COLLATERAL SECURITY

]

The carrying amount of assets given as collateral security against current and non current borrowings are:

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1,2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Non Financial Assets [

First Charge

Inventories 16,933.04 16,641.78 13,485.08
Total current assets pledge as security 16,933.04 16,641.78 13,485.08
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Furniture, fittings and eguipment acquired under finance [ease

Plant and Machinery : 8.39 13.70
Total non current assets pledge as security - 8.39 13.70
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006)

33. DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount

Payment made to suppliers ( other than interest ) beyond the appointed day, during
the year

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( other than Section 16 )

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( Section 16 )

Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payment already made

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under
MSMED Act, 2006

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as "Mico and Small" enterprises on the

basis of information available with the Company.

Ii‘l. DISCLOSURES FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS AS PER IND AS 11

]

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Contract revenue for the period

Method used to determine the contract revenue recognised as revenue in the period

Method used to determine the stage of completion of contract in progress

Aggregate amount of cost incurred and recognized profits to date less recognized
losses up to the reporting date on contract under progress

Advances received from customer
The amount of work in progress and the value of inventories
Excess of revenue recognised over actual bills raised (unbilled revenue)

Excess of bills raised over revenue recognised (advance billing)

5,744.67
Pecentage of
completion
method

Cost incurred

5,814.42

827.96

16,933.04 |

NIL

NIL

Pecentage of
completion
method

Cost incurred

4,862.83
16,641.78

NIL

NIL

Pecentage of
completion
method

Cost incurred

4,327.72
13,498.92
NIL

NIL

l35. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

]

The amendment to standard issued up to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements, but not yet effective as of the date
of the Company’s financial statements is disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt the amendment to standard when it becomes

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers

Ind AS 115 was issued in February 2016 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under Ind AS 115 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition
requirements under Ind AS. This standard will come into force from accounting period commencing on or after April 1, 2018. The
Company will adopt the new standard on the required effective date.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

L36. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS . _ —W‘_I

These are the company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in
preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1, 2016 (the Company’s date of transition). In
preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions
of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

1. Ind AS optional exemptions

i. Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 - Intangible Assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

ii. Estimates
The estimates at April 1, 2016 and at March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with indian GAAP (after

adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April 1, 2016, the date of transition to
Ind AS and as of March 31, 2017.
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[36. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS - - I

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations
from previous GAAP to |nd AS.

i. Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition (April 1, 2016) (Amount in INR Lakhs})
Particulars Notes IGAAP .Ind-AS Ind-AS
Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 27.31 B 27.31

(b) Financial Assets
Other Financial Assets -

(c) Deferred Tax Asset {Net) 279.12 - 279.12
(d) Other Non-Current Assets | [ 37.20 : 37.20
343,63 - 343.63
Current assets

(a) Inventories 13,498.92 - 13,498.92

(b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 15.01 - 15.01
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 29.46 29.46
{iii) Other Financial Assets 1 1,646.87 = 1,646.87
{c} Other Current Assets ] 804.52 - 804.52
15,994.77 15,994.77
TOTAL I 16,338.40  16,338.40

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity ‘ i
(a} Equity Share capital 5.00 5.00
(b) Other Equity (662.92) - (662.92)
(657.92) E (657.92)
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financiai Liabilities I
(i) Borrowings 1 8.99 - 8.99
(b) Provisions i 8.93 - 8.93
‘ , 17.92 ‘ 17.92
Current Liabilities |
{a) Financial Liabilities: g
(i) Borrowings 8,398.83 E 8,398.83
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: = - -
Others 1,649.25 - 1,649.25
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 2,416.30 - 2,416.30
{b) Other Current Liabilities . 4,513.75 - 4,513.75
(c) Provisions ! 0.27 - 0.27
16,978.40 - - 16,978.40
TOTAL 16,338.40 - 16,338.40 |
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

ii. Reconciliation of equity as at March 31, 2017

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Notes IGAAP HeAS ind-AS
B Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment, 18.86 - 18.86
(b) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 1 330.44 (27.10) 303.34
{c) Other Non-Current Assets 737.38 - 737.38
1,086.69 (27.10) 1,059.59
Current assets
{a) Inventories 16,641.78 - 16,641.78
(b) Financial Assets ]
(i) Trade Receivables 2 127.99 (15.67) 11232
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 12.79 - 12.79
(iii) Other Financial Assets 2,571.42 - 2,571.42
{c) Other Current Assets 376.11 - 376.11
19,730.09 (15.67) 19,714.42
TOTAL 20,816.78 (42.77) 20,774.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity -
(a) Equity Share capital 5.00 - 5.00
{b) Other Equity 3 (883.72) 63.63 (820.09)
(878.72) 63.63 {815.09)
Liabilities 1
Non Current Liabilities =
(a) Provisions 6.90 6.90
6.90 6.90
Current Liabilities -
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 3 11,841.14 (106.40) 11,734.74
{ii) Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises = E o
Others 1,509.06 - 1,509.06
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 3,226.96 - 3,226.96
(b) Other Current Liabilities 5,111.25 B 5111.25
{c) Provisions 0.19 - 0.19
21,688.60 (106.40) 21,582.20
TOTAL 20,816.78 (42.77) 20,774.01
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

iii. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

IGAAP Adjustments IND AS Balance
Particulars Notes
REVENUE i

Revenue from operations (net) &

Other income g = =
Total Revenue (1) - - P
EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense 4 = 4.71 471

Finance costs 3 138.85 (106.40) 32.45

Depreciation and amortization expense 562 - 5.62

Other expenses 2 127.66 15.67 143.33
Total Expenses (it) 27212 (86.01) 186.11
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (-1} (272.12) 86.01 (186.11)
Exceptional (tems
Profit/(loss) before tax (272.12) 86.01 (186.11)
Tax expense:

Deferred tax 1 {51.32}) 25.69 (25.63)
Profit/(loss) for the year {220.80) 60.32 (160.48)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit and loss in
subsequent periods:

Remeasurement of gains {losses} on defined benefit plans 4 471 4.71

Income tax effect (1.41) {1.41)
B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit and loss in - -
subsequent periods:

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 331 331
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (220.80) 63.63 {157.18)

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note

iv. Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars - Note March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Total equity (shareholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP (878.72) (657.92)
Adjustments:

Expected Credit Loss on Financial Assets 2 (15.67)

Financial liabilities accounted using Effective interest rate 3 106.40 -

Tax effects of adjustments 1 {27.10) -
Total adjustments 63.63 -
Total equity as per Ind AS (815.09) (657.92)
v. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017 {(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars Note March 31, 2017
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (220.80)
Adjustments:

Interest expenses accounted using effective interest rate 3 106.40

Expected credit loss on financial assets 2 (15.67)

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss on employee defined benefit fund recognised in

Other Comprehensive income 4 {4.71)

Effect of deferred tax on adjustments 1 (27.10)
Total adjustments 58.91
Profit after tax as per Ind AS (161.89)

471

Other comprehensive income

| {157.18)

Total comprehensive income as per ind AS
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SATRA REALTY AND BUILDERS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

C. Notes to first-time adoption:
Note 1: Deferred tax
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits

for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the
carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on

new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the company has to account for such
differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction in retained earnings.

Note 2: Trade and Other Receivables
Under Indian GAAP, the company has created provision for impairment of receivables consists only in respect of specific amount for incurred losses. Under ind AS,

impairment allowance has been determined based on Expected Credit Loss model {ECL}). The Company also required to account for loss allowance on other

financials assets based on the Expected Credit Loss model.

Note 3: Borrowings
Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial recognition.

These costs are recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method.
Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to profit or loss as and when incurred.

Note 4: Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net
defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming

part of the profit or loss for the year.

Note 5: Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

Note 6: Other comprehensive income
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits

otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’
includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans, foreign exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations, effective portion of gains and losses
on cash flow hedging instruments and fair value gains or (losses) on FVOCI equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under

previous GAAP.

Note 7: Adjustments due to error in application of accounting policy under indian GAAP

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial 1t0 36
Statements
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